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Dear Mr., Vaughans

 Reference is mande to your letter of 16 June 1949 regarding highwater
elevations on the Cimarron River near Ferkins. Records in this office ghow
the maximum highwater elevation at the Cimarron river bridge south of
Perkins, Oklahoma to be 835.18 fest above M.S.L. (May 19, 19l9), A high-
weter mark in the vicinity indicates that the flood eof October 1926 wes at
approximately elevation 836.9. '

Your information regarding the river gage is appreciated.
FOR THE DISTRICT ENGINEER:

Very truly yours,

F. Co+ KENDALL
Director, Engineering Division




